

Meeting Minutes

NORTH LOOP NEIGHBORHOOD PLANNING & ZONING MEETING

HERITAGE LANDING COMMUNITY ROOM, 415 NORTH 1ST STREET

JANUARY 21, 2015

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS-DJ HEINLE

- THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:00 P.M.
- TEN COMMITTEE MEMBERS WERE PRESENT: SYDNEY ANDERSON, DAVE DECKER, ALICE EICHHOLZ, DJ HEINLE, DARWIN LOOKINGBILL, KELLY NELSON, NEAL REARDON, KAREN ROSAR, JO VOS, AND BRENT WEBB..
- THE COMMITTEE APPROVED MINUTES FROM ITS NOVEMBER 19 MEETING.

LOCK-UP SELF STORAGE—BRB DEVELOPMENT (PETER BECK)

- PETER BECK (BRB DEVELOPMENT) BRIEFED THE COMMITTEE ON CHANGES MADE AS A RESULT OF ITS MEETINGS WITH THE CITY'S COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE. PROJECT PLANS NOW INCLUDE: (A) PROVIDING MORE ROOM FOR A SIDEWALK ALONG 7TH STREET AND OAK LAKE AVENUE, (B) ADDING A 5TH FLOOR (WITH NO ADDITION TO OVERALL FOOTAGE), WHICH WILL REQUIRE A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, (C) POSSIBLY ADDING 1,500 SQUARE FEET OF SPACE FOR A FUTURE COFFEE SHOP, AND (D) ADDING MORE WINDOWS ON THE CORNER OF THE BUILDING. THE PROJECT MAY NEED A VARIANCE REGARDING THE HEIGHT AND SIZE OF ITS SIGN FACING THE FREEWAY.
- THE PROJECT WILL GO BEFORE THE PLANNING COMMITTEE IN LATE FEBRUARY OR EARLY MARCH.

AZUL CLUB-LIQUOR LICENSE-WILL HERNANDEZ

 WILL HERNANDEZ BRIEFED THE COMMITTEE ON PLANS TO APPLY FOR A LIQUOR LICENSE FOR A NEW CLUB—AZUL—AT 400 3RD AVENUE NORTH (FORMERLY SOUNDBAR). THE CLUB WILL BE OPEN 9 PM TO 2 AM. THE OWNER PLANS TO HAVE SALSA DANCING WITH DJS PLAYING LATIN MUSIC.

Red Cow Restaurant---Luke Shimp

- Shimp discussed the Red Cow—a new bar/restaurant opening around February 10, 2015. The restaurant is about 5,500 square feet, seating about 150 people (including 35 bar stools). There will be about 40-50 seats available outside once the weather is agreeable. The restaurant will operate 11 am to 1 am weekdays and 9 am to 1 am weekends. There will be no live entertainment.
- THE CITY HAS APPROVED CLASS C LICENSE; THE RESTAURANT IS CURRENTLY GOING THROUGH ITS FINAL INSPECTIONS.
- IN THE FUTURE, THE RESTAURANT MAY REQUEST A VARIANCE FOR GREENING THE OUTDOOR SPACE OR PROVIDING FOR MORE UNIQUE ELEMENTS.

W BROADWAY AND C LINE—METRO TRANSIT (CHARLES CARLSON)

- CARLSON BROUGHT THE COMMITTEE UP-TO-DATE ON MTC'S WEST BROADWAY TRANSIT STUDY. THE STUDY IS IDENTIFYING TRANSIT CHALLENGES AND EVALUATING POTENTIAL IMPROVEMENTS ALONG WASHINGTON AND WEST BROADWAY AVENUES IN NORTH MINNEAPOLIS.
- CARLSON ALSO DISCUSSED METRO TRANSIT'S PLANS FOR A "C LINE" ALONG THE PENN AVENUE CORRIDOR. THE C LINE IS A FORM OF ARTERIAL BUS RAPID TRANSIT (BRT)—A PACKAGE OF TRANSIT ENHANCEMENTS TO REDUCE TRIP TIMES AND AN IMPROVED EXPERIENCE.

THE C LINE WILL BE SIMILAR TO MTC'S A LINE, WHICH WILL RUN ALONG SNELLING AVENUE IN ST. PAUL. THE A LINE IS EXPECTED TO BE OPERATIONAL AT THE END OF 2015.

Muse---Crave America (Keyvan Talebi)

- TALEBI UPDATED THE COMMITTEE ON MUSE OPERATIONS, NOTING THAT THERE HAVE BEEN NO COMMUNITY ISSUES RAISED OVER THE LAST 18 MONTHS.
- MUSE WANTS THE OPTION TO DO MORE CORPORATE EVENTS, ALTHOUGH THEY WILL NOT BE CORE TO THE BUSINESS. TO THIS END, CRAVE IS APPLYING FOR A LIQUOR LICENSE.

Hennepin County Transportation Update—Bob Byers

• BYERS REVIEWED POSSIBLE CHANGES ALONG WASHINGTON AVENUE, INCLUDING RESTRIPING AND PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS. THE COUNTY EXPECTS IMPROVEMENTS TO BE MADE SOMETIME THIS SUMMER.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMENTS

• REGARDING THE PAXON BUILDING AT THE CORNER OF 1ST STREET NORTH AND 4TH AVENUE NORTH, ALICE EICHHOLZ RAISED CONCERNS ABOUT THE BUILDING'S BLUE LIGHTING, WHICH IS BRIGHTER THAN EXPECTED AND OUT OF CHARACTER WITH THE NEIGHBORHOOD. SHE ALSO DISCUSSED THE LARGE UTILITY BOXES, NOTING THAT PAXON SHOULD CONSIDER SOME LANDSCAPING TO HELP HIDE THEM. SHE ALSO DISCUSSED THE CHOICE OF TREES ALONG THE PROJECT—EVERGREENS VERSUS LARGER TREES..

COMMITTEE BUSINESS

- ALICE EICHHOLZ AND BRENT WEBB UPDATED THE COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL PLANS. A NEIGHBORHOOD
- JO VOS PROVIDED AN UPDATE ON THE MASTER PLAN FOR THE CENTRAL RIVERFRONT, WHICH THE COMMITTEE VOTED TO APPROVE. SHE ALSO PRESENTED A MOTION FROM THE MARCY HOLMES NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION SUPPORTING NEIGHBORHOOD CONCERNS ABOUT POSSIBLE DEVELOPMENT ALONG THE RIVERFRONT. THE COMMITTEE VOTED TO WRITE A LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR LOCK-UP SELF STORAGE'S PLANNED DEVELOPMENT.
- THE COMMITTEE VOTED TO WRITE A LETTER CONFIRMING THAT IT HAS NO OBJECTIONS TO AZUL NIGHTCLUB PLANS.
- THE COMMITTEE VOTED TO WRITE A LETTER SUPPORTING MUSE EVENT CENTER AND ITS CURRENT OPERATIONS (WITH ONE ABSTENTION).
- THE NEXT MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR FEBRUARY 18, 2015, AT 6 PM. THE COMMITTEE ADJOURNED AT 8:00 PM.